BIODATA

VAISHNA P. U. Assistant Professor MES Asmabi College, P. Vemballur Thrissur, Kerala, India

Mobile: +919048093094 Email: vaishnaarun13@gmail.com



I am an enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible and hard-working person. I am a mature team worker and adaptable to all challenging situations. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using own initiative. I am able to work well under pressure and adhere to strict deadlines.

Education

2015 - 2017 MSc Industrial Fisheries, School of Industrial Fisheries, Cochin University of Science and Technology (CUSAT) Kerala, India First class with CGPA 7.67 out of 10

2012- 2015 BSc Aquaculture, MES Asmabi College, University of Calicut University topper award with 93% marks

Work experience

August 2023 – Present Assistant Professor at MES Asmabi College, Kerala, India

Since 06-10-2022. Teaching UG (BVOC Fish Processing Technology) students' theory and practical papers and guiding and helping them in project works.

Participating in non-academic works of the institution such as NAAC Accreditation,

April – November 2019 Worked as **Technical Assistant** at **Kerala University of Fisheries and Ocean Studies** under Centre of Excellence in

Sustainable Aquaculture and Aquatic Animal Health

Management.

August 2018 – December 2018 **Technologist** at Blue Coastal Exports Pvt Ltd , Kunnukara.,

Kochi, Kerala, India

Ensuring quality of the product through online quality monitoring and product testing. Sensory parameters and microbiological parameters are tested and also done documentations necessary for the export of products.

Accomplishments

April 2015	Secured first rank for BSc Degree Examination in Aquaculture conducted by University of Calicut
Trainings	
February 2019	Attended one month training programme on "Aquaclinics and Aquapreneurship Development Programme"
May 2018	Attended five days training progamme on "Microbiological testing, GOI Notifications, EIC executive instructions and regulations of importing countries of fish and fishery products" in EIA.
February 2017	Attended national seminar on "Good Aquaculture Practices (GAqP) in the wet lands of Kerala".
May 2017	Attended one month on job training programme in Abad Fisheries Pvt Ltd, Malipuram.
June 2017	Attended one month on job training programme in Abad Fisheries Pvt Ltd, Aroor.
March 2016	Certificate in National seminar on Seafood safety and Trade.
January 2015	Attended orientation programme on " production and quality assurance in fisheries sector".

Paper Presentations

Oral presentations

• National Conference on Interdisciplinary Academic Translational Research and Innovation(NCIATRI)2023 presented a paper entitled "Marketing margin of ornamental fishes in selected districts in Kerala"

Skills

Languages: Malayalam (mother tongue), Hindi, English

Operating System: WINDOWS, Linux

Software: MS Office, SPSS, 'R' programming

Academic activities

Member, Association of Fisheries Graduates (AFG)

Personal information

Birthdate : 20.05.1995 Gender : Female

Marital Status : Married with one kids

Nationality : Indian

References

Dr. K. Kesavan,

Head, Dept. of Aquaculture, MES Asmabi College, P. Vemballur P.O., Kodungallur, Thrissur Dist., Kerala PIN-680671

Ph: 9495247407

kknambudiri@gmail.com

Dr. S. SABU

ASSOCIATE PROFFESOR,

DIRECTOR,

School of Industrial Fisheries, CUSAT, Cochin, Kerala, India,

Email: ifplacementcell@cusat.ac.in,

drssabu@cusat.ac.in

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the statements in this curriculum vitae are true to the best of my knowledge and belief

Date: January 21, 2023

Place: Thrissur, Kerala, India VAISHNA P U